ADDENDUM #1
INFORMAL BID
2018-121
SILVERDALE WATERFRONT PARK PLAYGROUND REFURBISHMENT
TO:

All Respondents

FROM:

Colby Wattling

CLOSING DATE:

April, 24, 2018 at 3:00 PM (UNCHANGED)

REF NO.:

2018-121 IFB

DATE:

April 17, 2018

Below are questions and answers received by potential bidders. Please be aware that
Contractors will also be required to provide construction fencing for the duration of the project.
Additionally, a detailed site plan will be available online and can be found using the provided link
https://spf.kitsapgov.com/das/Pages/Online-Bids.aspx
Q1: What is the “Critical Fall Height Rating” of the play equipment? (This rating will determine the
overall thickness of the rubber, and possibly the amount of gravel)
A1: The fall height of the Explorer Dome is 9’-10”.
Q2: What is the preferred color for the rubber?
A2: TBD, dependent upon which product is selected. +/- 40% blue/black
Q3: Is there a concrete curb around the perimeter that the poured rubber will be flush against? (a rolled,
or hand troweled edge is a higher cost than flush, based on the overall length of troweled edge)
A3: No concrete curb, but concrete pavement on all sides.
Q4: Do you have a specification for the gravel? (it is normally specified a 5/8” or ¾” Washed Fractured
Aggregate, which provides excellent drainage, but also can be compacted to a uniform flat finish that
the PIP will sit on.)
A4: 5/8”
Q5: Engineered Wood Fiber is normally installed at a depth of 12”. If 150 cy of EWF is removed, and only
45 cy of aggregate is installed, the resulting height will be much lower than the previous manufacturer’s
intended finish grade for the equipment, making it possibly too high for safe use. Can you please
confirm or recalculate the volume of imported gravel you need?
A5: Different installers/manufacturers utilize different thicknesses of poured-on-place
surfacing. Assume 10” of existing gravel, another 6” will be required for 4” thickness poured-in-place
surfacing.
There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum.
Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDUM is required.

